
27th September, 1 

Dear Leh ie -► 

As you ktbcy~v, I t1iq 3e d the jatr k icc jur 
with Visa Upward then I uaa in Liverpool on 
3epte nber 12th. Was has about 1000 
cases transfuod with larg rwol plasma, but 
only about 250 vhich have received %nall pool 
plr.-ma, and soap of the latter unfortu n te1y 
h.ve also reoeived la .F pool plane, so that 
thi. ott i ► not , ellmdefi ,d. 

I h e asked Dr. Lrury if the M.R.C. will 
continue thr: survey until eJxJut 1000 f1 yol 
cis have been exa,iin d; h t.11 infulm 
visa Upward soon of the ICault, and I would be 
glad if you wnul+d warn her. 

Mi:.a Up: axed 
the i 1aapitals v 
pool nitria.1., 
to rjaJ certain 

replaced by an& 
I aum , jllfn to 
r-mteri 3i to you 
nece:: nary. The 
then be rodistr 

told me that he acme of 
re holding both mfu+ll anti huge 
I would like yot 1f you cane, 
that all larj pool plasma is 

L1 pool: d in oraer to 30 this 
divert all the small pool 

r rg.on if you think this 
Ciinad ..: n k%ml :k' p1wma crun 
Ihuted to other re .cn:. 

Dr. D.I l unei  W 
Liverpool. 
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Would you please think but this d let i 
L : r t p .4si.tiati? 

Yours sincerely,, 

'I 

v 
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